

BRENDAN REICHENBACHER

Director



O 212.776.1206
C 973.902.2436

**breichenbacher@
lee-associates.com**
lee-associates.com
845 Third Avenue
4th Floor
New York, NY 10022

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- Space.NK
- Rituals
- Paulie G's Slice Joint

PROFILE

Brendan Reichenbacher is a director the New York office of Lee & Associates. He specializes in retail leasing.

joined Lee & Associates NYC as an associate in 2015. During Mr. Reichenbacher's time at Lee NYC he has closed various noteworthy transactions throughout Brooklyn's most prime retail corridors.

CAREER SUMMARY

Mr. Reichenbacher joined Lee & Associates NYC

As an associate, Mr Reichenbacher has closed transactions with a gross value of over \$20 Million. Prior to joining Lee NYC, Mr. Reichenbacher was a real estate agent with Citi Habitats and a paralegal at a boutique NYC firm specializing in large-scale commercial real estate transactions and litigation.

EXPERIENCE

- 2015 to present: Associate, Lee & Associates
- 2012 to 2015: Agent, Citi Habitats
- 2012 to 2015: Paralegal, Kriss & Feuerstein

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science in Business, Bucknell University
- Licensed to practice real estate in the state of New York

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

- Member, Real Estate Board of New York (REBNY)